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Hr. F\I.SI lan J. Shaa. Dimm Rt 12, Frederick, Bd. 21704
POIA/PA Appenls 1/14/78

Depertmnt of Justice

Washingten, D.C. 205%

Dear Quin,

This deals +ith the appeals relating to the Dallas field office files, C.A.g 78
0249 end 0322, The former rel.tes to the worksheets,

Ty worksheots for Section 5 ave beckward and upside down. Thay also are nwubered
in reverse. In all of this they are faithful to the precesalng of the underlying reconds.

I.tyonwillwenéyourmtotheback,whamitbem,andﬁ.ndpa@z.whi&h.
naturany.isnexttothehatratherthanaﬁarthafmt,ymwmfindvhatistme.
in this exceptional instance, apparently bevsuse the analyst Med not yet caught on to
the Orwellian role he £ills. Serial 525, which is the thivd up rathér than the thixd down,
notas after the clainm to 7C "request conf."” From my examinztion of the und=rlying
x‘mrdain'chiaomtheagmtadiduinallctharcaaesatmnwuparxeme. noted
the request for confidentiality. In all other cases the olaim A to inherent confi-
mmwiaammmum@um.mmmmlymmmmdmso.m
thiaiaw’ctosaythatthemqmstmudbmm.lﬂthmnhafmstnﬁtmu
neither need nor justification.

Seiﬂﬁﬂ.amwofwMohmohmhm.mhtwhmmmmw
the dilizent efforts of the FBI to preserve his privacy. (He nevor married and had no
children.) Unfortunatoly the FBI, for all its power, camnot premerve tiis alleged
privacy interest from the court recomds in two “ouisisna parishes, my own seversl books
MmmmmmymﬁmaMWamm.mtheremmmut
effort to get Bastern Alrlines to change its mind about firing him. (Undcrstated by
the NO FO, which knew this an: Ferrie rathor well, as I've alrcady indicated, as * a former
Wastern Alrlines pilot.) Nor can the FEI now withdraw what the Warrven Commimsion b=
lished among its exhibita. If this is not enough to ralse questions sbout this olaim
to "privacy” about:what is withheld, the word “homosexual,"” then there is the fact that
mthematdrmticpomihlem?emi.emttohiammrdmrethsnadeaadam.Anﬂ
if this i3 an inadequate representation from what is published end publiely available
I can provide an emormous amount more about Ferrie, from his undodng the FBIL as investie
gator for Nafioso Carlso Maroello (deportaticn case) to the extremity of his threats
againat JFK. I can even give you the report of the FEI agent who was in attendence upon
thaeouﬂﬁthi‘omattheﬂmmmkﬂlsdmdﬁthh_hd that information as part
of a disinforsation opdration whem, s week late, he got around to a report of a faw lines.

Ihawquyﬁmﬁngwhattmmmmtuthemmwdin@m.w
mmmmr&&,mmewmmmtmmermmmmm
as they process records in historical cases. If they did they'd save a large emount of

Propoaition 13-type money, money they ere determined to waste in thesir cacpalgn ageinst
FOIA end people like ma,

This ia a not unfair representation of the mo-called "privacy™ withholdings of what
is largely within the public domain, I am sure I've appealed it but I'11 state I appenl
again to save you consulting records. 41l these "privacy® claime and although I sm sie
it is repetition, those to "national security” which should hsve trelr beards shaved
ﬂrstmuthatthaymabou‘cadﬂcademdahalfinthemt.Timclaimto(ﬂ(@. 0.
(I've just come to one £ of these in connection with e pretext interview of about 9/53.)

1've already informed you that the FEI is maiding (b){(1) olaim for the public domain.
I'11 add a little detail about one instsncenmof this. 1 begin by repeating, having found
bore capes of it, that under the National Security dirsctive before these records were
sent to me the 30-day period for actlon on roferrals of classified material had passed.
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This meens during the processing. +t aleo roans that the JUL uss vequired to process
thege claseified recopds as though they were F5I records.

Processed is slso Orwell to the FEI, as soxe spot checking yesterday disclossd o me
end I now o youe

In *he past, vhem f£ield offlee records were not peovided, FEIHQ indicated that they
had been provided from FEIH fileg. When I received ko, fotreight's luetter lofomalay me
of thy procvssing of this one Dallse f4le I noted his ahifé of aementics. In this e
sadd that I had alrosdy been provided with those records indicated on e workswels as
trovicusly rrovided,* fnis, he sald, was becguse they are in the 5 records I recelived,
So, when I came to some (b)(1) claims or records on which froa &y subject-natior o=
ledge T lnev tho FEI wouid e of & aind o withhold wnder apdous national secwdity
claine § checked the FUliG records. In orier to got this in the somung mail I'a Jdepending
e recollsctione 5 think your staf? can find su illustration in 62-109060~1338 and o faw
Serinls near it. while the Dallas worksheets deceptively repr sont that 4 recelved these
in the FEING reconda, yeu will find that ¥ did not, that these are among those referrals.
I believe they are in HQ Section 17.

4nd this for the publioc domain!

Fiouss toliov: oo when T sey that T am not telling you all I kmow aboul this alaply
because of long experionve with the FBI in thess matters. If I dlscloss more and there
thes 1z any ailad compliance 4% will be Limited to whs I ¢isclose of the FBL oan guesns
I mow and osn prove in courte

“Mational Security” Sor the pubils doualn foes 2ot suklafy the FXI's compulslon
for Orwellian dodicstion. With regard to one of these mpurious (b){1) clalms they have
a memory holes A'vn found it

Phie leads te tw sohmdity of withhnling field offise files on the alse spuricus
roprcsentation that they hold informetion identical with HQ recordse While 1 have aloo
idund Wavdzgton wesory holiw, the jroaf of the ome fo which 1 refer ls dn the Dallas,
pot FEIHG records.

While aside £ron Orwell my rocent ezperienses with ihe Pl suggest its roading
may be Ymited to Diek Tracy, I suggeat that White House press roleases ave not 4o
aporepriate reading and that the Precident might bu considersd tis bosts 1o ads 525
atpbemert on the now S0 thore sve these wordas "Clascification ehould be used anly to
protcet legitimate notdonal sscuw-dvy scorets and never S0 cover ud miotokas or Lmproper
activitdes.” He thon referred, among other things, to the imposition of “unnocessary
costs.” (Have you been mending him my lsttera om this?)

Deddcation o Crwell is not lmited to the Fil. Lt ia altogether .ppropriate that
in yesterday's mail i reoeived a copy of a lsttor Xy Civil Mvisloa's Naniel J. Netoalfe,
You may recall that among oy appeals is the dendal ol the Anventaxry Er. Eetoalfe had
prosined me. shie inventory was to have wen propared as e an’ others from Washington
oeckeged the Dolles AL files for shipping to Washingion. He 1 also the some poveon I
to1d 1 would not accept the Kimds of withheldings represented by “irovided fros Soad~-
quarters,” nok swiidwd tc "previously procossed.” Jo hewote ey “azar, loug after 1
had filed a sories of detailed sppeals, thst "the Bureaw has made only minimal deletions
in theme documenis and is confidest that Ny Welsberg sboald have, i any, only mdsimsl
objections.” To thds he adds what is still another offort to waste ms and place the burden
of proof upon me, not unknown in his Division, "Hr. Welsberg can, of courne, file a
dotallod miatenent of any objectons” with you.

#ive Hotoalfe apposry to have a nstural bunt for the self-sorving. “o concludes,



"I kno- that you Join me in the hopo that these metters cen be hendled with 2 minimwm
of delay and a meximu of cooperations amomy &ll concermed.,”

Ky oun view is that i there 41s to be cither s "minicum of delay" or "maximum
cooparation” 1t cun best be achisbed by & couplete reprocessing of the Dallas £0-43
files and of those o2 files noet yet delivercd to me that sre within my request.
(Plcans note this Sorawetlon because I beliovs 4% will come back to us.) The FAI
imew when 1t was not providing rocords that they are not ideanticsl for my purposes
and are not ideniieal in content. (I suspect iis roal romson Was that 1'd compare the
FEIBEY and IO recordas and unload a catalogue of FULA horrors upon it if 4+ did not
witzhold woet of/the 0 recoriz, as it has dong.) In reading the revords it did provide
the FBI should heve learned of other and still withbeld relevant recoidis. It kmew its
goecific claims to exmorpiion: within rocofds were not justifiede 4nd as you know, prior
to rov I have sovecled g1l of thase ond otler dendalas

Until the FUI leams that tho Attorney Yeneral andf the President ye the boss
end 1t lives in accoxd with the volicles they lay down these kinds of vroblems and costas
will never end., While their perpetuntion may serve other FiI ends it does not gserve the
ends of the Act. These recemis wera not procesaed An sccors with ainted POTIA poliey.sdl
1 am really asiding is that they comply with the Aot and these policy statements,

Y mvan <kds especially in terms of the new executive order and EO 11652 with regard
o what the FEI claims is classified. I believe all the claiwms to nationsl security
warrant a sopurcis review by scuwono in the FIL wiw &oes not live in the memory hole,
Those claims that ars not uit rly spurdcus abe no longer relevsnt after sll these yeors,

i baldews that the loncer these kinds of proctises continue the awwater the cost
will be to the Jovernmont, with cowrd snd malofied cogte zdled,

S¢ there can be no doubts I mean my appeal to be total. I will be jro¥iding yvou
with other exasples az I conuinue my review of documnts 1 have selected out of those
rocorda that were provided,

Wit regard to the withholding of FBI names I ask *hat your staff compurs the
flirat with the last of these Nallae wvoconds, I belisve duab the fellure %o watihold
these namss from the first records rnd not withholding them on the workshezts of ihe
FBIHG FIPKTH rocords dostrmey any besdas J0v mresoet vithholling of noses Zrom withey the
wndarlying records or thoe workshoobse I believe that this sample of Seotion 5 worksheets
provides the real reason for withholding snalysts nemes. I also believe it is outrageous
for the FEI o ruprésmt %o a court, am it has, that 14 has to withhold %he names of ihe
onalysts to profest thim &nd their fariiiss fron karasenant by me, At way age, in ny
condition end with the contrary vecord I have this is infmous snd I protest 4% strongly.
The FBI alse slleged that dimcloasing thelr neres and this aniicinsted harasmont wowldd
interfers with the agonis' effeciency. iy own belief is thnd any change would have to
improve what is genccally wndersiood 1o be effaciensy.

Sinca rely s

Earold Wedsbery



